
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
MARCH 12, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Recommendation, consideration and vote on reorganization of the Board including: 
 A. Election of President 
 B. Election of First Vice-President 
 C. Election of Second Vice-President 
 D. Election of Board Clerk 
 E. Election of Deputy Board Clerk 
 
  (New Officers Take Their Post) 
 
7. Presentation by Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic of East Guthrie 
 
8. Foundation Insurance Student of the Month 
  
9. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
10. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
  
11. Superintendent’s Reports 
   

1



12. Consent Agenda…………………………………………………………..……Pages 6-27 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
            Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
            have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of 
            the discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on February 12, 2018 
  
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
  
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 E. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 813-895, Building Fund #’s 220-243, 

and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
  
13. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract renewal with 

Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and support for 
financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and student information 
programs including student gradebooks……………………..……Pages 28-39 

 
  Commentary: 
  The District has used Municipal Accounting Systems for over 20 years. Part of the 

cost is driven by student enrollment.  There will be a net decrease of $350.25.  
Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon request for Special               

           Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games May      
           16-18, 2018……………………………………………………….………..Page 40 

           
 Commentary: 
 This event is held in Stillwater in May of each year.  The cost is paid from the 

Guthrie Special Olympics Activity Fund.  Our students have participated in these 
games for a number of years.  It is a great opportunity for the students.  A 
complete explanation from Ms. Smedley is in your packet.  Angie Smedley will 
answer any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 

2



 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon K-8 Remedial Summer        
            School Program…………………………………..…………….………..Page 41 

 
  Commentary: 

 This is a request to again provide our annual Remedial Summer School Program 
for students in Kindergarten through 8th grade.  The program is funded through 
Title I funds.  There is no cost to the student.  Teacher recommendations will be 
submitted for your approval at the May 2018 Board meeting.  Carmen Walters 
will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed revised school 

calendar for 2018-2019……………………………………………….…..Page 42 
 
 Commentary: 
 This revision will correct the day we will be out of school for Martin Luther King 

Day from January 14th to January 21st.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

 E. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-rate Technology 
Plan for 2018-2021…………………………………………………...Pages 43-57 

  
  Commentary: 
  E-rate rules require the School District to approve a 3-year Technology Plan each 

year.  That Plan is then approved by the State Department of Education.  Dee 
Benson will answer any questions.   

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F.  Recommendation, consideration and action to approve Category 1 E-rate 

contracts with AT&T and Onenet for 2018-2019…………….……Pages 58-85  
   
  Commentary: 
  The contracts for E-rate purchases must be approved by the BOE before filing the 

E-rate application.  The cost to the District will not change from last year.  Dee 
Benson will answer any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.   

3



 G. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-rate contract with 
United Systems to install wireless access points and network equipment at 
Charter Oak Elementary……………………………………………Pages 86-90 

 
  Commentary: 
  This contract is for the installation of wireless access points and network 

equipment at Charter Oak Elementary.  The cost to the District after E-rate is 
applied will be $10,258.99.  Dee Benson will answer any questions.   

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action to award bid for the securing of 

all GPS sites to Digi Security in the amount of $135,593.55…..…Pages 91-133 
 
  Commentary: 
  We received 6 bids for updating and adding to our security system for all GPS 

sites.  This is part of our bond project.  Dee Benson will answer any questions.   
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 I. Recommendation, consideration and action for the adoption of elementary 

attendance zones for 2018-2019 school year 
 
  Commentary: 
  The attendance zones were constructed using our natural geographic boundaries 

and optimized for the building capacities.  Dee Benson will answer any 
questions.   

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
14. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of all building level 
           administrator’s contracts as listed for 2018-2019, Support Personnel Salary Schedule 
           for 2017-2018, and periodic annual evaluation and terms of employment of Dr. 
           Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would 
           violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to  
           25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 

4



15. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………..………..Page 134 
 
16. Recommendation, consideration and action upon building level administrator’s 

contracts as listed for 2018-2019 without specification for salary or assignment 
                Page 135  
 
17.      Recommendation, consideration and action upon Support Personnel Salary 
            Schedule for 2017-2018………………………………………………….………Page 136  
 
 Commentary: 
 This salary schedule was approved at the July 2017 School Board Meeting.  There has 
            since been a modification made to the handbook in red.   Doug Ogle will answer any 
            questions.   
        
18.      Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
19. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
20. Adjourn 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
 
jf 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

5



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 12, 2018 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON FEBRUARY 12, 2018 
 
Board Members Present: Gina Davis, Tina Smedley, Terry Pennington, 

Travis Sallee and Sharon Watts  
 
Board Member Absent: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson and Janna Pierson 

 
District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
 Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
                                                                                    Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal   
                                                                                         Programs/ Elementary Ed 
 Michelle Chapple, Chief Financial Officer 
 Angie Smedley, Director of Special Education 
 Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
 Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
 Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
 
1. The meeting was called to order by Vice President Sallee. 
  
2. Members Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Tina Smedley, Travis Sallee and Sharon Watts 

were present for roll call. 
 
 Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson and Janna Pierson were not present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. Vice President Sallee asked everyone to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5. Vice President Sallee asked everyone to join him in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. Vice President Sallee called for Foundation Insurance Student of the Month. 
 
 Dr. Simpson introduced Blake Wimsey from Foundation Insurance.  Mr. Wimsey 

introduced the January Student of the Month, Cesar Guzman Alvarado.  Mr. Wimsey read 
the nomination letter submitted by Cesar’s Reading teacher, Mr. Ron Gillette.  Mr. Wimsey 
presented Cesar with a $65 Stacy’s Place gift card. 

  
7. Vice President Sallee called for the presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the 

Month. 
  
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent, announced the Employee of the Month winners 

for January:  Ms. Pam Johnson-Fields, Special Education Paraprofessional, for support 

6



Employee of the Month and Ms. Kathy Ice, Junior High Science Teacher, for certified 
Employee of the Month.  Nomination letters were read by Ms. Angie Simonton, High 
School English Teacher, for Ms. Johnson-Fields and by Ms. Blair Workman, 8th Grade 
Reading Teacher, for Ms. Ice.   

 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque. 
 
8. Vice President Sallee called for the Presentation of Guthrie Public Schools’ Site Teachers of 

the Year and District Teacher of the Year for 2017-2018. 
 
 Dr. Simpson introduced Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal Programs and 

Elementary Education, and Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent.  The following Site 
Teachers of the Year were introduced:  Desi Rice, Cara Henson, Becca Creed, Joni 
Delaney, Sandra Onley, Audra Branson, Emily Carpenter, Jackie Ross, Bryan Dearing, 
Terry Darcy, Rob Blackburn, Jeff Jordan, Allison Lee-Lucas, and Michelle Redus.  Ms. 
Walters then announced the 2018 Elementary Teacher of the Year as Ms. Audra Branson.  
Mr. Ogle announced the 2018 Secondary Teacher of the Year as Mr. Jeff Jordan. 

 
 Dr. Simpson then announced the 2018 District Teacher of the Year as Ms. Audra Branson. 
 
9A. Vice President Sallee asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 

speak to the Board. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
9B. Vice President Sallee called for any comments to the Board by Board Members. 
 
 Vice President Sallee read the following prepared statement: 
 The Guthrie Public School Board has adopted a new superintendent evaluation tool that 

uses a process similar to the TLE evaluation process.  We will be evaluating Dr. Simpson 
quarterly so our patrons and staff will notice this appearing on the board agenda more 
than once each year.  We appreciate all Dr. Simpson has done and continues to do for our 
District.  Moving to an ongoing evaluation process will allow the Board to provide him with 
continual feedback versus the former version of once a year. 

 
10. Vice President Sallee called for the Superintendent’s report. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 
 The construction at Charter Oak Elementary has again been hampered by cold 

temperatures.  We are working with contractors to see what option exist for an on-time 
opening.  Contingencies have been made in next year’s calendar if it will make a difference 
in being able to open the building.   

 
 We are closer on getting our attendance zones finalized for next year but we are still 

working with our company and those zones are not yet complete.   
 
 Leadership Guthrie has chosen to begin a mentoring program for Guthrie High School 

students.  In the first meeting, students were partnered with a mentor for lunch and then 

7



participated in a team building exercise.   
 
 The 4th Annual Bluejay Classic Stock Show was held on February 3rd.  Mr. Ogle was in 

attendance and was one of the guest judges.  This is an event where our FFA students work 
with our special needs students to help them understand about the different show animals 
after which they participate in a stock show. 

 
 Our attendance initiative with the DA, Laura Austin Thomas, is still underway.  We have 

offered a lot of support and assistance to families through different agencies within our 
community.  There are some families that have changed their behavior and students are 
attending school.  Then there are some who have chosen not to change their behavior and 
our DA has filed criminal charges on these parents.  This has been an item of last resort.  
We never want to put parents in jail, we just want our students to come to school as we 
cannot teach them if they are not here.  We thank the DA for her support as well as the 
continued effort of our administrators.  There is a counselor and SRO present at the 
meetings as well.  This is the only program like this in the State.   

 
 The Teacher of the Year announcement at our February board meeting is the highlight of 

the year.   
 
 Unfortunately, we had a frustrating day at the Capitol.  As of now, the vote shows this bill 

will not pass for a teacher pay raise.  There are politics involved.  The opposition sounded 
like the opposition to our bond issues because it’s not the “perfect plan”.  We all know the 
“perfect plan” doesn’t exist because that plan for one person will not be the perfect plan 
for the other.  Governing involves compromise and unfortunately that is not happening.  
Our kids deserve more! 

 
 This Saturday, NorthChurch has gathered volunteers for “Operation Wipedown” at all of 

our buildings.  They will be sanitizing our buildings to try and combat the flu and other 
germs this time of year.  Our attendance hasn’t been bad but if we can do something to 
make it better we will take that opportunity.  Hats off to our community for stepping in 
and doing this. 

 
 There will be no school for students on Monday, February 19th.  We will have a 

professional development day at the sites.  Dr. Simpson invited board members to attend 
professional development at any or all of the sites. 

 
 February 22 is the annual band spaghetti fund raiser dinner at Guthrie High School. 
 
11. Vice President Sallee called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent Agenda 

excluding Item 11B. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve Item 11B, minutes of 

special board meeting held on January 25, 2018. 
 

8



 The motion carried with 4 ayes and 1 abstention-Member Pennington abstaining. 
 
12A. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie 

High School Driver’s Education Summer School 2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve the Guthrie High 

School Driver’s Education Summer School 2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12B. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed 

school calendar for 2018-2019. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to approve the proposed school 

calendar for 2018-2019. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. Vice President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 
transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-
duty assignments as listed for 2017-2018, discussion of appointment of principal-in-waiting 
for Charter Oak Elementary School, discussion of all district level administrator’s 
contracts as listed for  2018-2019, and periodic annual evaluation and terms of employment 
of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would 
violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 
OKLA. STAT. Section 307 B (1) and (7).   

 
13A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pennington to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:42 p.m. 
 
13B. Vice President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:32 p.m. 
 
13C. Vice President Sallee stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda Item 

13 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
14. Vice President Sallee called for vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pennington to approve action as set out on 

the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. Vice President Sallee called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as 

listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve the extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2017-2018. 

9



 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. Vice President Sallee called for action upon recommendation on appointment of a 

principal-in-waiting for Charter Oak Elementary School. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson recommended that Mr. Jeff Ball, Assistant Principal at Guthrie 

Upper Elementary School, be appointed Principal-in-Waiting for Charter Oak Elementary 
School. 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Watts to appoint Mr. Jeff Ball as 

Principal-in-Waiting for Charter Oak Elementary School. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
17. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon district 

level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2018-2019 without specification for salary or 
assignment. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve the district level 

administrator’s contracts as listed for 2018-2019 without specification for salary or 
assignment.   

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
18. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no resignations offered since the posting of the 

agenda. 
 
19. Vice President Sallee called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 

about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
20. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 
 
 
________      
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk  
 
       
Travis Sallee, Acting Board President 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Page 1 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 813 - 895

Guthrie Public Schools03/08/2018 11:26:20 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
820.61TIRES AND WHEEL

SENSORS/TRANSPORTATION
COUNTRY FORD MERCURY1070702/05/2018813

62.96USB
CORDS/GLUE/STEM/PETERMAN/J
H

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599402/06/2018814

279.00MICRO:BIT PROTECTIVE
COVERS/STEM/DARCY/JH

SPARKFUN ELECTRONICS, INC1788102/06/2018815

100.00PRINTING
SERVICES/BLAKEMORE/JH

ANNA COFFIN1626102/06/2018816

178.00JOB FAIR REGISTRATION 2017-18OKLAHOMA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY1099802/06/2018817

480.00HOTEL ROOMS/WRESTLING/FEB.
15-16,2018

DUNCAN SUNNY LLC1776202/06/2018818

368.78FUEL TRANSFER
PUMPS/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012302/06/2018819

359.07BOOKS & SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/JHAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599402/07/2018820

1,140.00BUS TIRES/TRANSPORTATIONGOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC4408702/07/2018821

268.89DOOR
ACTUATOR/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268202/07/2018822

834.60MISC NUTS, BOLTS, TIES FOR
SHOP/TRANSPORTATION

LOYAL SUPPLY, INC.4288402/07/2018823

2,817.08REPAIRS TO BUS #49 PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012302/07/2018824

598.00iPADS/LIBRARY/HENRY/JHAPPLE STORE4077502/07/2018825

98.00OTTERBOX CASES FOR LIBRARY
IPADS/HENRY/JH

PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC.4224002/07/2018826

468.03BUS STOP SIGN FOR
#50/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012302/07/2018827

398.79BRAKE BOOSTER PUMP PER
QUOTE #Q40202/TRANSP.

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012302/07/2018828

200.00SOUND SYSTEM
REPAIRS/TECHNOLOGY/JH

TONY GLOVER dba AJG INC.4363202/07/2018829

71.94TEMPERA PAINT
GALLONS/JOHNSTON/COTTERAL

SCHOOL SPECIALTY1544402/07/2018830

86.00POTS/SOIL/SEEDS/FACS/MAKER/J
H

WALMART COMMUNITY1420702/07/2018831

200.00DESK REPAIR/SUPT/ADMINFENTON OFFICE SUPPLY CO1780402/08/2018832

45.00MILEAGE REIMB. FOR
TRAINING/KURIGER/SPECIAL ED

TAMARA KAYE KURIGER8311302/08/2018833

260.00MILEAGE REIMB. FOR
TRAINING/WALTERS/SPECIAL ED

KARA B WALTERS8188202/08/2018834

425.00LED STOP SIGN/TRANSPORTATIONCHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223402/08/2018835

370.10SEAT COVER AND STOP SIGN
DECAL/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223402/08/2018836

1,277.44PARENT AND FAMILY
ENGAGEMENT/TITLE I/CENTRAL

TREASURE BAY, INC.4393202/08/2018837

1,075.20PARENT AND FAMILY
ENGAGEMENT/TITLE I/FOGARTY

TREASURE BAY, INC.4393202/08/2018838

1,670.45PARENT AND FAMILY
ENGAGEMENT/TITLE I/GUES

PAPERCLIP MEDIA, INC.4409702/08/2018839

18



Page 2 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 813 - 895

Guthrie Public Schools03/08/2018 11:26:20 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
1,535.02PARENT AND FAMILY

ENGAGEMENT/TITLE I/ COTTERAL
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS1217102/08/2018840

354.00PARENT AND FAMILY
ENGAGEMENT/TITLE I/HS

CCH INCORPORATED1068402/08/2018841

723.00PARENT AND FAMILY
ENGAGEMENT/TITLE I/HS

PAPERCLIP MEDIA, INC.4409702/08/2018842

1,016.00PARENT AND FAMILY
ENGAGEMENT/TITLE I/JHS

FIREFLY COMPUTERS, LLC4407102/08/2018843

162.50PARENT AND FAMILY
ENGAGEMENT/TITLE I./ST MARYS

LEARNING ZONEXPRESS INC1621202/08/2018844

2,253.63MATH AND ENGLISH
MATERIALS/TITLE I/ST MARYS

BRIGHT IDEAS PRESS, LLC4358402/08/2018845

725.35READING MATERIAL/TITLE I/ST.
MARYS

CARSON-DELLOSA PUB. CO., INC.1444402/08/2018846

193.28MATH MATERIALS/TITLE I/ST.
MARYS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599402/08/2018847

137.18HEATER MOTORS PER QUOTE
#748009/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223402/09/2018848

611.10BUS AM/FM
RADIOS/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268202/09/2018849

60.00CARL PERKINS GRANT TRAININGOKLAHOMA DEPT. OF CAREER & TECH
ED.

1296302/09/2018850

5,237.00POWER WASHER ON TRAILER PER
QUOTE/TRANSP.

XTREME WASH GEAR LLC4409802/13/2018851

451.80POWER STEERING PUMP PER
QUOTE Q40431

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012302/13/2018852

113.15FLAG DISPLAY
CASE/THERMOMETER/WEBB/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599402/13/2018853

4,500.00SOFTWARE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE
REPORTS

FORECAST 5 ANALYTICS, INC.4389802/14/2018854

62.00PSYCH TESTING SUPPLIES/SPECIAL
ED

MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC.1783602/14/2018855

264.00PARAPROFESSIONAL
TRAINING/SPECIAL ED

MOORE NORMAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER1783902/14/2018856

104.99PSYCH SCORING SYSTEM/SPECIAL
ED

SCOTT L. CROUSE4234702/14/2018857

239.00OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
TRAINING/SPECIAL ED

BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH,
INC

1034702/14/2018858

198.87BUS CARRIER
BEARING/TRANSPORTATION

ATC  HOLDCO1661102/15/2018859

500.00WRECKER
SERVICE/TRANSPORTATION

JERRY D. JONES1184902/15/2018860

199.99SHREDDER FOR SP ED
CLASS/STUDENT TRAINING

QUILL CORPORATION1322902/20/2018861

448.62EXHAUST PIPE PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012302/23/2018862

2,099.00TECHNOLOGY/CARL
PERKINS/DRAKE/HS

APPLE STORE4077502/23/2018863

19



Page 3 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 813 - 895

Guthrie Public Schools03/08/2018 11:26:20 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
2,124.02TECHNOLOGY/CARL PERKINS/K

BLAKEMORE
DELL MARKETING L.P.1592602/23/2018864

72.66AV CART/CARL PERKINS/K
BLAKEMORE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599402/23/2018865

3,810.00CHROMEBOOKS/CARL
PERKINS/BLAKEMORE/PETTY

FIREFLY COMPUTERS, LLC4407102/23/2018866

4,286.50PRINTER/CARL
PERKINS/DARCY/PETERMAN

UNITED DATA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.4391202/23/2018867

1,353.00APPLIANCES/CARL
PERKINS/MOORE

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES1161902/23/2018868

812.39KITCHEN APPLIANCES/CARL
PERKINS/PETTY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599402/23/2018869

2,540.00TECHNOLOGY/CARL
PERKINS/DRAKE/HS

FIREFLY COMPUTERS, LLC4407102/23/2018870

1,440.36HEADPHONES/CARL
PERKINS/DRAKE/HS

CDW DIRECT LLC1666702/23/2018871

145.90TECHNOLOGY/CARL
PERKINS/DRAKE/HS

NEWEGG BUSINESS, INC4233002/23/2018872

1,220.52TECHNOLOGY/CARL
PERKINS/DRAKE/HS

Best Buy Stores, L.P.4371902/23/2018873

600.00WRECKER
SERVICE/TRANSPORTATION

JERRY D. JONES1184902/23/2018874

1,323.36REPAIRS TO BUS
#46/TRANSPORTATION

ATC  HOLDCO1661102/23/2018875

2,135.51REPAIRS TO BUS
#56/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012302/23/2018876

409.50MATH MATERIALS/TITLE I/ST.
MARYS

ACTIVITIES FOR LEARNING, INC.4410502/26/2018877

643.44READING MATERIALS/TITLE I/ST.
MARY'S

WILLIAM H. SADLIER, INC.4410602/26/2018878

1,496.24BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/HUDSON/HSFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437702/26/2018879

45.27CSIM SUPPLIES/STEM/DARCY/JHAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599402/26/2018880

500.00SCORING SERVICE FOR 3RD
GRADE COGAT

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB.
CO.

1164202/27/2018881

107.08OFFICE CHAIRS/CHAPPLE/ADMINAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599402/27/2018882

1,208.26OK BUCKLE DOWN MATH
PRACTICE TESTS/JH

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC1540802/27/2018883

716.15LIBRARY BOOKS/MANN/FOGARTYFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437702/27/2018884

3,900.00SOFTWARE LICENSE/TITLE
I/FOGARTY

NCS PEARSON, INC.1796102/27/2018885

264.72CHROMEBIT FOR CAFETERIA
TV'S/HS

NEWEGG BUSINESS, INC4233002/27/2018886

1,000.00WRECKER
SERVICE/TRANSPORTATION

JERRY D. JONES1184902/27/2018887

618.40PARK BRAKE AND WATER
SENSORS/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268202/27/2018888

516.63FLEXCAM/SCIENCE/REDUS/HSCDW LLC4411003/02/2018889

88.41CLASS LAB
SUPPLIES/MOORE/FACS/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/02/2018890

20



Page 4 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 813 - 895

Guthrie Public Schools03/08/2018 11:26:20 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
1,000.00PROF.  DEVEL./CARL

PERKINS/DRAKE
REPRODUCTION ENTERPRISES, INC.4408803/02/2018891

13,741.70DIESEL FUEL PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO.1328603/02/2018892

4,687.35REPAIRS TO BUS #56 PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/02/2018893

335.00WINDOW
REPLACEMENT/TRANSPORTATION

WESTERN GLASS & ATV, INC.1799203/02/2018894

51.62MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT/WORK COMP

TINA MICHELLE JORDAN8376103/02/2018895

$90,336.41Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$90,336.41Non-Payroll Total:

21



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 220 - 243

Guthrie Public Schools03/05/2018 9:08:35 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
600.00REPLACE WATER HEATER IN GUES

CLASSROOM 411
HENKE & WANG PLUMBING1011002/05/2018220

38.68VACUUM BAGS FOR BACKPACK
VAC

SOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596902/06/2018221

451.90DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIESCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401302/07/2018222

1,204.60RESTROOM PARTITIONS FOR HS
MENS

SOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596902/07/2018223

1,000.00DISTRICT SUPPLIESOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296702/07/2018224

541.77HVAC REPAIRSINTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399202/07/2018225

500.00REPAIRS TO DISH MACHINE AT
COTTERAL

AUTO-CHLOR SERVICES, LLC1013002/07/2018226

600.00ADD POWER FOR WATER HEATER
IN CONCESSION STAND

S. T. BOLDING  III1724902/08/2018227

500.00BOILER REPAIRS AT JR HIGHHUNTER MECHANICAL & CONTROLS,
INC.

1744702/12/2018228

111.48BOLTS AND NUTS FOR HS
BLEACHERS

ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES4200402/13/2018229

2,066.34DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596902/13/2018230

1,868.88CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374902/13/2018231

129.90CEILING TILE FOR HIGH SCHOOLHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES1161902/13/2018232

600.00DISH MACHINE
REPAIRS/COTTERAL/FOGARTY/CE
NTRAL

AUTO-CHLOR SERVICES, LLC1013002/14/2018233

139.29DOOR HINGESROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES4200402/15/2018234

500.00HVAC REPAIRSMIDWEST REFRIGERATION, INC.4399802/15/2018235

500.00DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRSINTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399202/16/2018236

500.00DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRSHENKE & WANG PLUMBING1011002/16/2018237

795.00BATTERIES FOR HS SCRUBBERSOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596902/20/2018238

191.22PLUMBING SUPPLIESCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401302/23/2018239

850.00DISTRICT ICE MELTTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374902/23/2018240

1,000.00DISTRICT SUPPLIESOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296702/27/2018241

1,326.83ROLL TOWELSTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374903/02/2018242

503.01CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/02/2018243

$16,518.90Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$16,518.90Non-Payroll Total:

22



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 2/6/2018 - 3/5/2018,
PO Range: 1 - 813, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools03/05/2018 9:10:29 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-4,000.00NURSING SERVICES FOR 2017-18LOGAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPT1233207/01/201717

1.85PRINTING SERVICES/HSLOREN L JONES1268607/01/2017169

-42.85FUEL FOR OUT OF TOWN
TRIPS/AG

PROSPERITY BANK1794007/01/2017175

94.07NEW RICON LIFT FOR BUS
55/TRANSPORTATION

ROSS TRANSPORTATION, INC.1343811/08/2017620

($3,946.93)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($3,946.93)Non-Payroll Total:

23



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 2/6/2018 - 3/5/2018, PO Range:
1 - 219, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools03/05/2018 9:11:48 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-36.51DISTRICT ELECTRICAL SERVICE

AND REPAIRS
S. T. BOLDING  III1724909/13/2017102

-10.00BOILER AND CHILLER SERVICEMIDWEST REFRIGERATION, INC.4399810/25/2017142

($46.51)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($46.51)Non-Payroll Total:

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



MEMORANDUM: 

 

TO:   Members of the Board of Education and Dr. Simpson, Superintendent 

FROM: Angie Smedley, Director of Special Education and Laura Benham, Guthrie Special 
Olympics Coordinator 

SUBJECT:  State Special Olympics Summer Games 

DATE:  March 2, 2018 

 

For the past several years, some of our Special Education Students with Intellectual Disabilities ages 8 
through twelfth grades along with their coaches and volunteers have attended the State Special Olympics 
Summer Games in Stillwater in May. The entire cost of this activity is paid from the Guthrie Special 
Olympics Activity Fund. They younger students and students with significant disabilities attend the day 
events only and return home to Guthrie each evening. Students in grade 5 -12 stay in Stillwater at night to 
participate in daytime and evening events. Lasts school year the cost of registration, housing, and food for 
grade 4-12 was approximately $9500.00, including the cost of substitutes and transportation.   

For the current year, we propose that the younger students (ages 8-4th grade) and students with significant 
multiple disabilities continue to be transported to attend the day events only.  Students in grades 5 -12 will 
stay in Stillwater and participate in the day and evening activities sponsored by Special Olympics.  This 
year all students spending the night will stay in the dorms at the OSU campus with their coaches and 
chaperones.  We have five families that will by staying with their child at the Cimarron Hotel and Suite 
due to the amount of care needed by their child.  The cost for grades 3-12 will be approximately $5300 
for housing, $240 for registration, and $1000 for food and drinks and snacks, $3120 for substitutes and 
$300 for transportation, for an approximate total of $9960.00.  The approximate number of students and 
adult sponsors attending the May 16th-18th, 2018 State Special Olympics Summer Games in Stillwater 
will be: 54 

 Cotteral   8 Athletes and 2 Adult 

 GUES  22 Athletes and 8 Adults 

 Junior High 11 Athletes and 3 Adult 

 High School  8 Athletes and 2 Adults 

 Guthrie Alumni  5 Athletes and 2 Adults 

 

 

 

40



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Mike Simpson 
    Guthrie School Board 

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:   March 2, 2018 

Re: K – 8 Remedial Summer School Program 

Guthrie Public Schools request your consideration and approval for the K-8 Remedial 
Summer School Program.  
 

• Instruction will include reading for Kindergarten through 8th grade and math for 
Kindergarten through 2nd grade and 4th through 8th grade.  

 
• Students qualify based on MAP for Primary Grades (MPG), Measures of Academic 

Progress (MAP) assessment, Oklahoma School Testing Program scores, benchmark 
assessments and other informal assessments.  

 
• The program is offered at no cost to the students. However; transportation is the 

responsibility of the parent or guardian. 
 

• Funding for the program will be funded through Title I at a total projected cost of 
$32,000.  

 
• The staff will include approximately 12 teachers, 2 paraprofessionals, and 1 

administrator.  
 

• Teacher pay is $20 per hour plus up to 5 hours for scheduling and parent contact prior to 
the beginning of summer school. Paraprofessional pay is $10 per hour. Summer School 
administrator pay is $25 per hour plus $500 for preparation. 

 
• All sessions will be held at Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  

 
• Students will attend Monday – Thursday June 4 – June 28, 2015 from 8:30 -11:30 a.m. 

Teachers will report June 1 – June 29, 2018; 8:00 a.m. – 12 noon(18 days) and summer 
school administrator will report June 1 – June 29, 2018; 7:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. (18 days) 

 
• Teacher recommendations will be submitted for your approval at the May 2018 board 

meeting. 
 

41



DRAFT

Guthrie Public Schools
School Calendar  2018-2019

August AUGUST January

S M T W T F S 14,15,16 Teacher In-Service S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 17 - First Day of Classes 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 SEPTEMBER 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 3 - Labor Day 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 24 -Professional Day 27 28 29 30 31

28 - Homecoming (1:10 PM Dismissal)

September OCTOBER February

S M T W T F S 12 - End of First Quarter S M T W T F S

1 16 - P/T Conf (All Schools) 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 18 and 19 Fall Break 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 23 - P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 25 - P/T Conf (Elementaries) 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28

30 NOVEMBER

19-23  Thanksgiving Break

October March

S M T W T F S DECEMBER S M T W T F S

21- End of 2nd Quarter 1 2

1 2 3 4 5 6 Dec 24 - Jan 4  Winter Break 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 JANUARY 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 7 - Classes Resume 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

28 29 30 31 21 - Martin Luther King Day 31

29 and 31- P/T Conf (Elementaries)

November April

S M T W T F S FEBRUARY S M T W T F S

1 2 3 18 - Professional Day

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 MARCH 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 12 and 14- P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

25 26 27 28 29 30 14 - End of 3rd Quarter 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

15 - Snow Make-Up Day #1* 28 29 30

18-22 Spring Break

December May

S M T W T F S APRIL S M T W T F S

1 19 - Snow Make-Up Day #2* 1 2 3 4

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 MAY 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 24 - Last Day of Classes  19 20 21 22 23 24 25

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 - Memorial Day 26 27 28 29 30 31

30 31 Administration - 282-8900

High School - 282-5906

1st Quarter 39+4 Faver Alternative - 282-5941 Professional Day

2nd Quarter 44 Junior High - 282-5936

3rd Quarter 48+1 Upper Elementary - 282-5924 Vacation Day  

4th Quarter 44  Fogarty Elementary - 282-5932

175 Days Taught Cotteral Elementary - 282-5928 Parent/Teacher Conferences   

5 Professional Days Central Elementary - 282-0352   (4:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.)

180 Days Total Child Nutrition - 282-5952  

   *School will be dismissed Maintenance - 282-5944 Snow Make-Up Day

    if not used for bad weather Technology - 282-5959 (To be used in numbered order

Transportation - 282-5919 if days are needed)

       NOTE:  Any additional inclement weather days will be made up at the end of the school year

1

Rough Draft  02/16/201842



802 East Vilas 
Guthrie, OK  73044 
405-282-5959 – Phone 
405-282-5963 - Fax 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Technology Department 

Memo 
To:  Board of Education 

From: Dee Benson  

Date: February 28, 2018 

Re:  Technology Plan 

Please contact me if you have any questions.  My cell number is 405-202-
7409 or email dee.benson@guthrieps.net. 

This is the same plan that was approved last year with updated dates and 
additions of software we are using. 

43



 
 
 
 

GUTHRIE 
PUBLIC 

SCHOOLS 
 
 

TECHNOLOGY PLAN 
 
 

2018-2021 
 
 

 
“Staking a Claim in our Children’s Future” 

44



 

Executive Summary 
 
The effective use of technology in education is paramount to our successful movement 
into the twenty-first century, making it essential that we provide our students, staff, and 
community with ample opportunities to integrate technology into their learning 
experiences.  Implementation of technology into the curriculum can help us in this quest 
by offering many new revolutionary tools that are changing the face of the educational 
process and the ways we are able to access information.  This transformational power of 
technology, together with the help of parents, staff and administrators, will better equip 
our graduating seniors to enter the technology-based workplace and to be more 
responsible, effective, participants in society. 
 
In today’s global environment, technological competence parallels the ability to read.  
Successful integration of technology into the curriculum will result in students with 
improved achievement and higher test scores; improved student attitude, enthusiasm, and 
engagement; richer classroom content; improved student retention and job placement 
rates. 
 
Technology helps teachers improve their classroom practices by expanding their 
opportunities for training and by fostering interaction with other teachers and 
professionals.  Technology used as an administrative and management tool, enables 
principals and superintendents to effectively save money, streamline operations, and 
monitor student progress.  Technology offers new and exciting ways for parents to 
increase their involvement in their children’s education. 
 
On the whole, Guthrie Schools are beginning to incorporate technology into the 
curriculum.  Technology purchases are determined by long-term goals, controlled by 
budget constraints, and made with the direction and guidance of a comprehensive, 
District-wide technology plan.   
 
The technology plan presents specific recommendations for the development of a 
comprehensive educational network of information resources.  The plan recommends 
diverse educational technologies and provides wide and equal access for students and 
staff. 

45



 
Vision Statement 
 

We envision technology as an effective and necessary tool, capable of enhancing both the 

communication ability and productivity of our students, staff and parents.  Guthrie 

students must be competitive in an ever-changing world.  The opportunity to develop 

technological proficiency will empower Guthrie Public Schools to: 

 

• Create a global, diverse, and enriched learning experience 

• Enable students, parents, and staff to become lifelong learners 

• Enable students to become active participants in our information-based society 

• Enhance problem solving skills in all areas of the educational environment 

• Strengthen the partnership among students, home, school, and community 

 

Mission Statement 
“It is the mission of the Guthrie Public Schools to empower all students with the tools 

necessary to become productive members of society through a cooperative effort between 

the student, home, school, and community.” 

 

Technology will be utilized to support curriculum, to provide integrated opportunities for 

learning, and to prepare the student for lifelong global learning in a rapidly changing 

technological society.  Guthrie Public Schools must provide up-to-date technology so that 

the following Priority Academic Student Skills (PASS) can be effectively addressed. 

   

The student technology objectives are: 

• Operation of the computer 
• Use of application software as a tool 
• Problem-solving and research skills 
• Use of telecommunications 
• Technology awareness 
• Understanding of ethical and legal issues in technology 
• Appropriate technology skills necessary for success 

46



 

Guthrie Public Schools must provide up-to-date technology so teachers and staff can: 

• Improve instructional strategies to increase student achievement 
• Communicate student progress accurately and efficiently 
• Improve professional skills 
• Network with other professionals to share skills and resources 
• Demonstrate dimensions of technology-based learning to promote student 

achievement and staff productivity 
• Promote parental and community involvement 
 
 
Guthrie Public Schools Technology Priority Goals 
 
Administrative Goals 
 
I. All administrators and support staff will have electronic access at any time to 
available administrative and instructional technologies. 
 
II. The District will continue to acquire the latest hardware, software, and improved 
communication technology to enhance administrative efficiency in all schools. 
 
III. The District will provide professional development to administrators and related 
support personnel on the implementation of the latest administrative and instructional 
technologies. 
 
 
Instructional Goals 
 
I. The District will provide all students and teachers access at any time from any 
place in the school to available instructional technologies. 
 
II. The District will continue to acquire hardware which meets or exceeds state 
standards for instructional technologies. 
 
III. The District will continue to acquire instructional software and other media to 
support the use of instructional technology. 

47



 
IV. The District will coordinate the involvement of personnel and technology 
facilities in the community for the purpose of incorporating new technologies into 
instruction. 
 
V. The District will utilize human resources within the system to support the 
implementation of instructional technology 
 
VI. The District will acquire improved communication technology to support the 
instructional process. 
 
VII. The District will acquire improved technology to increase parental involvement 
and to promote better home/school communication. 
 
VIII. The District will revise curriculum to emphasize the application of technology in 
all subject areas.  
 
IX. The District will support and collaborate with community service agencies to 
expand the existing adult literacy programs. 
 
Professional Development Technology Goal 
 
The District will provide professional development to teachers and other staff on the 
effective implementation of new technology in education. 

 
 

Plans to Evaluate the Successes and/or Failures of 
Implementation 
 
• Collect data on usage and technical difficulties in the use of distance learning 

programs.  Adjust professional development and follow-up as needed. 
 
• Assess individual school requests for additional hardware equipment and acquisitions 

to determine cost effectiveness and consistency with system-wide technology goals. 
 
• Assess acquisitions for hardware that would take into account students with special 

needs, particularly those who are vision, hearing, orthopedic, mentally, or physically 
challenged. 

 
• Analyze assessment forms returned from teachers on instructional software currently 

being used by teachers and adjust professional development accordingly. 
 

48



• Report to parents and community on instructional software currently being used and 
assessed by teachers. 

 
• Survey schools as to parental/community involvement in technology currently being 

implemented at individual school sites. 
 
• Assess individual school programs for the effective and beneficial involvement with 

business, industry, and other community leaders. 
 
• Assess impact of grants, business, and corporate financial support to instruction in the 

school system and make recommendations to the Board for the continued solicitation 
of such funds. 

 
• Review the standards policy for programming on the District’s local cable public 

access channel. 
 
• Assess the curriculum as part of the annual revision process to ensure appropriate 

application of technology in the total curriculum. 
 
• Assess the effective implementation of the Priority Academic Student Skills (PASS) 

Instructional Technology guidelines by building-level personnel and suggest 
appropriate revision. 

 
• Survey teachers to determine how Internet access has impacted the curriculum for 

their appropriate grade or subject level and revise guidelines for accessing on-line 
services as needed. 

 
• Complete data collection on how teachers have incorporated word processing 

applications on the computer as a tool for teaching writing in all curriculum areas and 
expand the use of computers as a writing tool. 

 
• Appraise the formal technology training offered through Professional Development 

and its effectiveness in the instructional process. 
 
• Collect data of in-service training by technology specialists to determine building-

level emphasis on integrating technology into the school curriculum. 
 
• Survey parents as to the improvement of school/community communication. 
 

49



Impact on Curriculum, Instruction, and Evaluation 
 

Through the use of advanced computing and telecommunications technology, learning 

can be qualitatively different.  The process of learning in the classroom can become 

significantly richer as students have access to new and different types of information.  

Students can then in turn manipulate that information on the computer through graphic 

displays and can communicate their findings in a variety of media to their teachers, 

students in the next classroom, or students around the world.   

 

The impact of the plan will be observed by: 
 

1. Increased teacher knowledge and skill in use of technology within curriculum 

development 

 

Learning to utilize multimedia technology is an important tool in learning to read and 

write.  Students today receive, and will increasingly receive, information from various 

types of visual media.  Using multimedia as a learning tool is much more than giving 

students a camera and shooting pictures or operating a computer.  Technical applications 

must be taught as part of an existing subject so students understand how technology can 

be a tool that makes them a more productive and powerful person in any subject area. 

50



 

2. Renewed teacher commitment and enthusiasm to teaching and instruction 

 

The plan provides teachers with the necessary knowledge and skills to infuse technology 

into their classrooms.  The most effective and efficient approach to improving instruction 

is to enhance the skills of the teachers, support them in professional development, and 

provide them with the necessary tools.   

 

3. Expanded knowledge of, and access to, educational resources 

 

Through planned training, the plan will promote a desire to use technology and provide 

the tools to meet the need.  They will discover techniques for integrating Internet 

resources into instruction.  Teachers will have immediate access to experts and special 

interest on-line discussion groups.  The possibilities of engaging their students in “real 

world” learning projects and supplementing class lectures with multimedia presentations 

and online resources will tailor student learning opportunities more specifically to each 

individual student. 

 

4. Improved curriculum and instruction with appropriate student assessment 

Properly used, technology can enhance the achievement of all students.  Among the 

attractions of computer assisted instruction are its ability to individualize instruction and 

to provide instant feedback.  Since students are able to control the pace at which they 

proceed through their exercises and activities, they are neither held back nor left behind 

by their peers.  Multimedia technology expands the possibilities for more comprehensive 

student assignments that require students’ active participation and application of 

knowledge.  The use of technology in the classroom improves students’ motivation and 

attitudes about themselves and about learning.  Students are found to be challenged, 

engaged, and more independent when using technology. 

51



 

5. More relevant curriculum to keep students in school  

 

Students are no longer restricted to writing paper-and-pencil essays.  They can create 

multimedia presentations using computers to combine text, graphs, charts, digital images, 

photographs, slides, real-time video, and sound.  No longer do class projects have to be 

static—they can be dynamic through the use of technology.  Video and audio 

technologies bring material to life, enhancing students’ ability to remember and 

understand what they see and hear.  By incorporating pictures, sound, and animation in 

classroom activities, multimedia significantly enhances student recall of basic facts, as 

well as their understanding of complex systems.   

 

Technology is particularly valuable in improving student writing.  For example, the ease 

with which students can edit their written work using word-processing, makes them more 

willing to do so, which in turn improves the quality of their writing. 

 

6. Expanded knowledge about teacher-led implementation of technologies and 

“best-teacher practices” 

 

The computer must be recognized as an effective teaching tool, which assists the 

educator, as well as the student.  Software offers students individualized learning.  While 

students progress on a subject at their own pace, those who begin to fall behind can 

receive proper interpersonal attention from the instructor.  The computer allows the 

teacher to concentrate on interaction and individualized assistance.  As an assessment 

tool, technology yields meaningful information, on demand, about students’ progress and 

accomplishments and provides a medium for its storage. 

52



 

Current environment 
 
Presently the Guthrie Public School System network is comprised of 13 sites connected 
by a 1GB fiber WAN.  These sites are connected to the Internet by a 500 MB circuit 
provided by Cox Communications.  All District computers have access to the Internet. 
 
The District has consolidated all servers into the one location to save time and money.   
 
100% of classrooms have at least one computer. 
 
Every classroom in the District is wired for connection to the Internet. 
 
Technology Goals 

1. Provide at least 1 modern computer for every classroom 
2. Continue to provide information to the public and staff through an Internet and an 

Intranet presence.  
3. Provide a mobile lab at the Junior High for teachers to schedule for class use. 
4. Provide a mobile lab at each elementary for teachers to schedule for class use. 
5. Establish a program of regular technology staff development training for all 

teachers and administrators in the district. 
6. Establish a full schedule of Distance Learning Classes for both students and staff. 
7. Establish a schedule for upgrading and replacing computers and servers. 
8. Upgrade and replace aging equipment on a regular basis. 

53



Minimum Required Components 
 

1. Strategies for improving academic achievement and teacher effectiveness – 

a. Our students are developing technology skills at an earlier age.  
Consequently they expect to be taught with technology.  In order for this 
teaching to take place we must provide the infrastructure to support all 
types of technology.  Guthrie has taken the first step by securing a 1GB 
wide area network connection between all sites.  This enables the District 
to consolidate services in a central location and to provide the highest 
degree of uptime possible to our users.  Once teachers and students learn 
that the technology is reliable, they are using the skills that they have 
learned from classroom and professional development to integrate 
technology into every lesson.  Ed Tech funds will be used to constantly 
expand and upgrade the infrastructure used by the staff and students.  

2. Goals – 

a. By 2016, all students will reach high standards, at a minimum attaining 
proficiency or better in reading/language arts and mathematics. 

i. Increase passage rate on 3rd grade reading test to 100 percent. 

1. Purchase assessment/screening materials/software to 
monitor student’s progress & drive instruction. 

2. Purchase computers and tablets at school sites. 

b. All Limited English Proficient students will become proficient in English 
and reach high academic standards, at a minimum attaining proficiency or 
better in reading/language arts and mathematics. 

i. Forty percent (40%) of all K-12 limited-English-proficient (LEP) 
students enrolled will show progress in attaining English 
proficiency (increasing one or more levels of proficiency 
established by the state). 

ii. Ten percent (10%) of all K-12 LEP students enrolled will attain 
English proficiency (exiting out of ESL program). 

iii. Ten percent (10%) of K-12 LEP students will be at or above 
proficient in mathematics on the State's assessment. 

1. Purchase ESL materials or supplemental instructional 
materials to teach LEP students. 

54



c. All students will be taught by highly qualified teachers 

1. On-line professional development in the core academic 
content area. 

d. All students will be educated in learning environments that are safe, drug-
free, and conducive to learning. 

1. Provide all teachers ongoing professional development 
opportunities on safe and healthy school issues (e.g. Safe 
and Healthy School Conference, Safe School Summit, 
monthly video conferences, etc. 

e. All students will graduate from high school. 

i. Increase graduation rate by 5%. 

1. Purchase supplemental instructional software and hardware 
for summer enrichment programs in reading/language 
arts/math. 

3. Steps to increase accessibility – 

a. Guthrie Public Schools is a 21st Century Learning Center.  Therefore, we 
provide an after school care program for our students as well as a tutoring 
and enhancement program.  Ed Tech funds will be used to provide 
materials for both of these programs as well as to provide the availability 
of technology outside of the regular school day.  Both of these programs 
are used to increase the education of students in the high need and high 
poverty areas of the District.   

b. Guthrie Public Schools provides a summer school program for all Title I 
students.  The Junior High has implemented a required summer school for 
all students who have failed a class the previous school year.  Students use 
technology to complete lessons online which will help to bring them up to 
grade level in all curriculum areas. 

c. Teachers are provided training in the use of technology to assist students 
and parents in the educational success of all students. 

4. Promotion of curricula and teaching strategies that integrate technology  

a. All software and materials used in the District must be based on 
scientifically proven research and methods.  Students are assessed and 
monitored throughout the school year.  Students who are not making 
adequate progress are remediated in order to bring them up to the current 
standards of performance. 

 

55



5. Professional Development  

a. Professional development will be offered on both a group and individual 
basis.  All staff will be trained in the use of technology to properly assess 
and monitor the progress of their students.  Technology is an important 
tool in the management of today’s classroom. 

b. Staff will have various opportunities for online training associated with the 
various software programs used in the District. 

c. Staff Development days will be scheduled to provide staff with ideas and 
strategies that will help them to effectively integrate technology into their 
everyday lessons. 

6. Technology type and costs 

a. In order to ensure the highest quality and uptime, the Guthrie Public 
Schools system has adopted a set of hardware standards.  These standards 
help to insure the interoperability of all components within our system. 

b. The District has a technology budget of $250,000 which funds the upkeep 
and repair of all current equipment.  

7. Coordination with other resources 

a. All technology related purchases in the District must be approved by the 
Technology Department.  This ensures that the equipment is compatible 
with our existing environment and that we have the equipment and 
training necessary to use the new technology.  

8. Integration of technology with curricula and instruction 

a. Using the strategies outlined under promotion of curricula and teaching 
strategies that integrate technology and professional development the 
District will conduct ongoing training for the integration of technology 
into all areas of curricula and instruction.  Training will begin before 
school starts and continue throughout the school year.  All teachers are 
currently expected to integrate technology into their lessons at every 
opportunity. 

56



 

9. Innovative delivery strategies  

a. Students will be offered the opportunity to participate in distance learning 
classes that will enhance their education.  These classes will be offered as 
both college credit and HS credit courses.  Distance learning classes will 
be expanded to offer opportunities for students and staff to enhance their 
educational experience without leaving the District. 

b. Students will have the opportunity to participate in virtual learning courses 
through the Edgenuity program. 

10. Parental involvement 

a. Parental involvement will be enhanced through the use of our District web 
site.  All information that is available in printed form will be available for 
download from the school web site.  Teachers are being trained in 
producing class web pages to aid parents in the support of their child’s 
education. 

b. The District has implemented the School Messenger Suite.  This will 
allow parent communication for those parents who do not have access to 
the Internet. 

11. Collaboration with adult literacy service providers 

a. The Guthrie Public School District is an adult literacy provider.  We offer 
adult literacy courses in the evening as well as through our 21st Century 
program.  We work with the community library to provide literacy 
services to the entire community. 

12. Accountability measures  

a. Success of these programs will be monitored through the use of testing 
scores and the District report card. 

13. Supporting resources 

a. NWEA - MAPS 

b. Read Naturally 

c. ALCA 

d. Voyager Learning 

e. Study Island 

f. Edgenuity 

57



802 East Vilas 
Guthrie, OK  73044 
405-282-5959 – Phone 
405-282-5963 – Fax 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Technology Department 

Memo 
To:  Board of Education 

From: Dee Benson, Director of Technology 

Date: February 28, 2018 

Re:  2018 - 2019 Erate 

It is time to approve the contracts for next years Erate.  Erate will pay 80% of 
the eligible costs and we are responsible for the ineligible costs and the 
remaining 20% of the cost.  In the case of Internet and WAN costs, the 
OUSF program will cover the 20% not paid by Erate.  The district costs are 
limited to fees and surcharges. 

We will be remaining with Onenet for our Internet and AT&T for our Wide 
Area Network.  The district cost will not change. 

Under Category Two I have a bid from Unted Systems to install wireless at 
Charter Oak at a cost of $51,294.96.  After Erate is applied the district cost 
will be $10,258.99.  

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me anytime. 

Office – 282-5959 

Cell – 202-7409 

Email – dee.benson@guthrieps.net 

58



20170717-6038
201707176038UA

jw486n

James Holcomb

Sr Mgr Customer Contracts

21 Jul 2017

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



 

 
MM7934-111017-SR: 1-7CYN6BK 
RLR: 867381.3 

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 
Page 1 

ASE_ICB_amendment v.05.06.16 
 

 

AMENDMENT TO PRICING SCHEDULE FOR 
AT&T SWITCHED ETHERNET SERVICE 

PROVIDED PURSUANT TO CUSTOM TERMS 
 

AT&T MA Reference No. 201707176038UA 
Pricing Schedule being amended (Contract ID No.): ASE5XFX334 

AT&T Amendment Ref. No. ASE1-72CDDJL 
 
 

Customer (“Customer”) AT&T (“AT&T”) 

Guthrie Independent School District 1 The applicable AT&T Service-Providing Affiliate 
 
 
This is an Amendment to the above referenced Pricing Schedule, last signed on July 26, 2017, and is effective on the date on which the last 
party signs this Amendment.  The parties agree to modify the terms and conditions of the Pricing Schedule as specified herein.    
 
Except as modified herein, all rates, terms and conditions of the Pricing Schedule remain in full force and effect.   

 
This Amendment is valid only if executed by both parties prior to expiration of the existing Pricing Schedule Term. 
 
 

Customer (by its authorized representative) AT&T (by its authorized representative) 
 
By: 

 
By: 

 
Printed or Typed Name:       

 
Printed or Typed Name:  

Title:       Title:  

Date:  Date:  

tommmmmmmerererererereree   (b(b(b(b(b(b(b(( y y yy ititititititiits ssss sss authorrrrizzzizizzedededededed representativ

Dee Benson
Director of Technology
11/10/2017

20170724-3572-1

201707176038UA

SM904G

bbbbbyyyyyy yy yyyyyyy y iittttiititititittiiitititsssssssss ss aauuuuauuuauauuuauuuuaauthththhhthththththththtttht oororoororoororororroriziiii ed rrrrrrrrrepeepepepepepepeeeppepppprereeeeeeesesesesssentntnntnnnnnn ative)

16 Nov 2017

CONTRACT SPECIALIST CGI
Hollie Jones

67



WK# - TCAL and ILEC - Intrastate -TBD 
 
Please sign by 11/03/2018 
 

For AT&T Administrative Use Only 
Pricing Schedule No. __________ 

Original Effective Date:  07/26/2017 
Effective Date of Amendment: __________ 

Amendment to Pricing Schedule for AT&T Switched Ethernet Service 
Provided Pursuant To Custom Terms  

 

 
MM7934-111017-SR: 1-7CYN6BK 
RLR: 867381.3 

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 
Page 2 

ASE_ICB_amendment v.05.06.16 
 

 

 

1.  ATTACHMENT A - Table 1 of Section A-3 “Initial New and Existing Sites and Service Configuration” is deleted in its entirety and 
replace with the following updated table correcting the street address for Port ID’s 3, 13 and 14.   

 
A-3 Initial New and Existing Sites and Service Configuration  
Table 1 - Complete a line for each Customer Port Connection. 

Port ID 
# 

Street Address City State New or Existing 
Service 

Service Provider 

1 200 Crooks Dr Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

2 705 E Oklahoma Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

3 702 N Crooks Dr Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

4 902 N Wentz St Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

5 321 E Noble Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

6 2001 W Noble Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

7 4900 E Charter Oak Rd Logan County OK New ATT Oklahoma 

8 1021 E Perkins Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

9 802 E Vilas Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

10 200 E Harrison Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

11 200 E Springer Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

12 321 E Grant Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

13 300 N Crooks Dr Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

14 300 N Crooks Dr Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

 

 

68



20170724-3572

201707176038UA

rq9304

James Holcomb

Sr Mgr Customer Contracts

26 Jul 2017

69



WK# - TCAL and ILEC - Intrastate -TBD 
 
Please sign by February 17, 2018 

For AT&T Administrative Use Only 
Pricing Schedule No. __________ 

Original Effective Date:  __________ 
 

AT&T SWITCHED ETHERNET SERVICESM (Intrastate) 
Pricing Schedule Provided Pursuant to Custom Terms 

 

 
ROME SR#: 1-6NHM541  bd1262  06.28.17 
RLR #: 820014.1 AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 2 of 6 

ase_ILEC_ICB_ps_intrastate  v.04.25.16.7 

 

1. SERVICE, SERVICE PROVIDER(S) and SERVICE PUBLICATION(S) 

Service AT&T Switched Ethernet ServiceSM 
 

Service Provider(s) Service Publication (incorporated by reference) Service Publication Location (URL) 
AT&T Oklahoma AT&T Switched Ethernet Service Guide http://cpr.att.com/pdf/commonEthServGuide.html 

 
2. PRICING SCHEDULE TERM, EFFECTIVE DATES  

Pricing Schedule Term  36  months 

Start Date of Minimum Payment Period, per Service 
Component later of the Effective Date or installation of the Service Component 

Rate Stabilization per Service Component Rates as specified in this Pricing Schedule for each Service Component are stabilized 
until the end of its Minimum Payment Period. 

Pricing following the end of Minimum Payment 
Period  

non-stabilized prices as modified from time to time in applicable Service Publication or, 
if there is no such pricing, the pricing in this Pricing Schedule 

 
3. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD 

Service Components Percentage of Monthly Recurring Rate Applied for 
Calculation of Early Termination Charges* 

Minimum Payment Period   
per Service Component  

CIR/CoS 50% plus any unpaid or waived 
non-recurring charges 

Until the end of the Minimum Payment 
Period for the associated Customer 

Port Connection 

All quantities of Service Components 
(excluding CIR/CoS) listed in Section A-1 of 

Attachment A 

50% plus any unpaid or waived 
non-recurring charges and, if AT&T installs Customer 

Premises Support Structure facilities for AT&T 
Switched Ethernet Service at any site, an additional 

$9,200 for such site to recover facility costs 

Until end of Pricing Schedule Term 

*Early termination charges shall not exceed the total amount of monthly recurring charges for the remainder of the Minimum Payment Period. 
 

4. ADDS; MOVES; and UPGRADES 
4.1 Adds 

Orders for Service Components (other than CIR/CoS) in excess of quantities listed in Section A-1 of Attachment A (“Adds”) are not permitted. 
 

4.2 Moves  
Per applicable Service Publication 
 

  

70



WK# - TCAL and ILEC - Intrastate -TBD 
 
Please sign by February 17, 2018 

For AT&T Administrative Use Only 
Pricing Schedule No. __________ 

Original Effective Date:  __________ 
 

AT&T SWITCHED ETHERNET SERVICESM (Intrastate) 
Pricing Schedule Provided Pursuant to Custom Terms 

 

 
ROME SR#: 1-6NHM541  bd1262  06.28.17 
RLR #: 820014.1 AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 3 of 6 

ase_ILEC_ICB_ps_intrastate  v.04.25.16.7 

 

 
4.3 Upgrades 
4.3.1   Customers may upgrade their CIR to a higher speed without incurring Termination Charges, if such increases do not require physical 

changes to AT&T's equipment or connections at Customer Site(s).  In addition, customers may upgrade their Class of Service without 
incurring Termination Charges provided the upgrade does not include any reduction in the customer’s existing CIR. 

 
4.3.2 Pricing for Service Reconfiguration - Increase in CIR or CoS*  

Service Components Monthly Recurring Rate and Non-recurring Charges 

Committed Information Rate (CIR)  
or Class of Service (CoS) specified  
in Attachment A 

As specified in Attachment A 

*only increases which do not require physical changes to AT&T's equipment or connections at Customer Site(s)  
 
5.    WAIVERS 

Waived Charges 

Non-recurring Charge waivers, if any, will apply as identified in Attachment A. 
 
6. RATES AND CHARGES; QUANTITIES; INITIAL SITE AND SERVICE CONFIGURATION 

See Attachment(s) A. This Pricing Schedule is Customer’s order for any new Services shown on Attachment(s) A. 

 

71



WK# - TCAL and ILEC - Intrastate -TBD 
 
Please sign by February 17, 2018 

For AT&T Administrative Use Only 
Pricing Schedule No. __________ 

Original Effective Date:  __________ 
 

AT&T SWITCHED ETHERNET SERVICESM (Intrastate) 
Pricing Schedule Provided Pursuant to Custom Terms 

 

 
ROME SR#: 1-6NHM541  bd1262  06.28.17 
RLR #: 820014.1 AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 4 of 6 

ase_ILEC_ICB_ps_intrastate  v.04.25.16.7 

 

ATTACHMENT A – OKLAHOMA  
RATES and CHARGES; INITIAL SERVICE COMPONENTS, SITE and SERVICE CONFIGURATION 

Guthrie Independent School District 1 
 

A-1  Rates and Charges; Initial Quantities 

Service Components / 
USOC 

Quantity 
New  

Quantity 
Existing 

Billed 
Monthly 

Recurring 
Rate 

(MRR), per 
unit 

Total 
Billed 

Monthly 
Recurring 
Rate (Qty x 

MRR) 

Standard  
Non-recurring 

Charge (NRC)*, 
(New Service 
Components 
only), per unit 

Billed  
Non-recurring 

Charge (NRC)*, 
(New Service 

Components only), 
per unit 

Total Billed  
Non-recurring 

Charge  
(Qty New x 
Billed NRC) 

Customer Port 
Connection - 1 Gig / 
Basic / EYQFX 

14 0 $100.00 $1,400.00 $2,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 

1000Mb CIR / RealTime - 
Basic Only / R6EZX 

14 0 $450.00 $6,300.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 

TOTAL billed MRR and NRC for Service Components and 
Quantities listed above: 

$7,700.00 
 

$0.00 

*If the standard NRC exceeds the billed NRC, the difference has been waived. 
Charges for special construction, if needed, may also apply. 
Prices for AT&T Switched Ethernet Service include any required Customer Premises Support Structure. 

If any CIR or CoS is decreased before the end of the Minimum Payment Period, early termination charges will not apply; the MRR for the new CIR 
or CoS will be the then-current Service Publication rate for the EPP term equal to the Pricing Schedule Term or if no such EPP term exists then the 
next shorter EPP term. 

 
A-2  Minimum Quantity New Commitment 
 

Required Installation Date  Monthly Shortfall Charge 

Within three (3) months after the 
Effective Date, excluding AT&T delay 

75% of MRR (partial months prorated) for each “Quantity New” Service Component not installed by 
Required Installation Date until installed or, if not installed, until the end of the Pricing Schedule Term 

 

72



WK# - TCAL and ILEC - Intrastate -TBD 
 
Please sign by February 17, 2018 

For AT&T Administrative Use Only 
Pricing Schedule No. __________ 

Original Effective Date:  __________ 
 

AT&T SWITCHED ETHERNET SERVICESM (Intrastate) 
Pricing Schedule Provided Pursuant to Custom Terms 

 

 
ROME SR#: 1-6NHM541  bd1262  06.28.17 
RLR #: 820014.1 AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 5 of 6 

ase_ILEC_ICB_ps_intrastate  v.04.25.16.7 

 

A-3  Initial New and Existing Sites and Service Configuration  
Table 1 - Complete a line for each Customer Port Connection. 

Port ID 
# 

Street Address City State New or Existing 
Service 

Service Provider 

1 200 Crooks Dr Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

2 705 E Oklahoma Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

3 702 Crooks Dr Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

4 902 N Wentz St Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

5 321 E Noble Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

6 2001 W Noble Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

7 4900 E Charter Oak Rd Logan County OK New ATT Oklahoma 

8 1021 E Perkins Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

9 802 E Vilas Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

10 200 E Harrison Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

11 200 E Springer Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

12 321 E Grant Ave Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

13 300 Crooks Dr Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 

14 200 Crooks Dr Guthrie OK New ATT Oklahoma 
 
Table 2 – Service Components associated with Customer Port Connections identified above. 

Port 
ID # 

Customer Port 
Connection Speed 

CIR Speed / Tier Class of Service / Package Regenerator 

1 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
2 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
3 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
4 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
5 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
6 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
7 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
8 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
9 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
10 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
11 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
12 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
13 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 
14 1 Gbps Basic 1000 Mbps   Real-Time N/A 

73



WK# - TCAL and ILEC - Intrastate -TBD 
 
Please sign by February 17, 2018 

For AT&T Administrative Use Only 
Pricing Schedule No. __________ 

Original Effective Date:  __________ 
 

AT&T SWITCHED ETHERNET SERVICESM (Intrastate) 
Pricing Schedule Provided Pursuant to Custom Terms 

 

 
ROME SR#: 1-6NHM541  bd1262  06.28.17 
RLR #: 820014.1 AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 6 of 6 

ase_ILEC_ICB_ps_intrastate  v.04.25.16.7 

 

Table 3 – Features associated with Customer Port Connections identified above. 

Port 
ID # 

Add’l MAC Addresses Alternate Serving Switch Diverse Access Advanced Access 
Failover 

Enhanced 
Multicast 

1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
 

End of Document 

74



75



76



77



78



79



James Holcomb

Sr Mgr Customer Contracts

26 Jul 2017

80



81



82



83



84



85



Phone: 405-523-2162 Email: dlaase@unitedsystemsok.com Web: http://www.unitedsystemsok.com

Prepared for

Guthrie Ind School Dist I-1

Prepared by

David Laase

We have prepared a quote for you

 Guthrie Schools - E-rate FY2018
IC
Quote # 008187
Version 1

5700 N. Portland Ave. Suite 201 Oklahoma City, OK 73120

Relationships Through Service Since 1984

86



Relationships Through Service Since 1984

Phone: 405-523-2162 Email: dlaase@unitedsystemsok.com Web: http://www.unitedsystemsok.com

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 02/21/2018
Expiration Date: 03/21/2018

Quote #: 008187

Quote Information:Prepared for: Prepared by:

 Guthrie Schools - E-rate FY2018 IC

United Systems, Inc.

David Laase
405-778-8326
Fax 405-523-2185
dlaase@unitedsystemsok.com

Guthrie Ind School Dist I-1

802 E. Vilas Avenue
Guthrie, OK  73044
Dr. Mike Simpson
(405) 282-8900
mike.simpson@guthrieps.net

Ext. PriceQtyPriceCisco Network Switches

C2: Internal Broadband Components: Category Two - Internal Broadband Connections Components
Network Switches - Cisco 2960X 48-port 1Gb PoE+

$10,720.562$5,360.28Cisco Catalyst 2960-X 48 GIGE PoE 740W 2x 10GEDU-C2960X-
48FPD-L

$982.802$491.40Cisco SMARTnet Extended Service - Service - 8 x 5 Next
Business Day - Exchange - Physical Service

CON-SNT-
EDUC296P

$500.001$500.00

Installation & Configuration of Network Equipment - Cisco 
Switches

USI InstallationInstallation-
Network
Equipment

$12,203.36Subtotal

Ext. PriceQtyPriceAerohive AP230 Wireless Access Points

C2: Internal Broadband Components: Category Two - Internal Broadband Connections Components
Wireless Access Points - Aerohive AP230 with 3 Year HiveManager Subscription

Aerohive AP230, indoor plenum rated, 2 radio 3x3:3 
802.11a/b/g/n/ac, 2 10/100/1000, USB, FCC regulatory domain, 
without power supply (Internal Antenna only)

Aerohive AP230 IEEE 802.11ac 1.27 Gbit/s Wireless Access
Point - 2.50 GHz, 5.95 GHz - 6 x Antenna(s) - 6 x Internal
Antenna(s) - MIMO Technology - 2 x Network (RJ-45) - USB -
Desktop, Wall Mountable, Ceiling Mountable

AH-AP-230-
AC-FCC

Aerohive HiveManager NG Public Cloud Subscription for one (1) 
Aerohive Device, includes 3 year Global Select Support: phone, 
software & Support Portal, Hardware Advanced Replacement. 
Can be used with HiveManager NG VA.

Aerohive NGCS 3 Year SupportAH-NGCS-SL
-3Y

Page: 2 of 5Quote #008187 v1

87



Relationships Through Service Since 1984

Phone: 405-523-2162 Email: dlaase@unitedsystemsok.com Web: http://www.unitedsystemsok.com

Ext. PriceQtyPriceAerohive AP230 Wireless Access Points

Installation & Configuration of Network Equipment - Aerohive 
Wireless

USI InstallationInstallation-
Network
Equipment

Installation & Configuration of Network Equipment - Physical 
installation of Aerohive APs

USI InstallationInstallation-
Network
Equipment

Subtotal

Ext. PriceQtyPriceNetwork Cabling for Aerohive APs

C2: Internal Broadband Components: Category Two - Internal Broadband Connections Components
Network Cabling - 50x Cat6 PLENUM Structured Network Cabling for Wireless Access Points

$4,786.321$4,786.32

Cabling Hardware - 50x Cat6 PLENUM Structure 
Network Cabling for Wireless Access Points

Includes: 8750' Cat6 PLENUM cable, 100x Leviton Cat6 jacks, 
2x Leviton 24-port patch panels, 50x Leviton 1-port biscuits, 
J hooks, 2x 2" metallic fire sleeve & fire stop, 50x 3' & 7' Cat6 
patch cables

Cabling HardwareCabling
Hardware

$4,150.001$4,150.00

Installation-Cabling - 50x Cat6 PLENUM Structure 
Network Cabling for Wireless Access Points

Structured Cabling – Installed according to BICSI and NEC 
standards to include: Structured pathways to include J hooks 
w/Velcro (no zip ties), plenum cable with service loops, patch 
panels, ends terminated, patch cables on patch panel side and 
on AP side of the cable run, biscuits, labeling on the cable and 
patch panel. 

Includes: Installation, labeling and testing Cat6 cable/hardware

USI InstallationInstallation-
Cabling

$150.001$150.00

Project Management - United Systems will assign a project 
manager with the responsibilities of coordination of all cabling 
activities. 

USI Project ManagementProject
Management

$500.001$500.00

Related Travel Expenses 

USI TravelTravel

$9,586.32Subtotal

Page: 3 of 5Quote #008187 v1

88



Relationships Through Service Since 1984

Phone: 405-523-2162 Email: dlaase@unitedsystemsok.com Web: http://www.unitedsystemsok.com

Ext. PriceQtyPriceTripp Lite Network Rack

C2: Internal Broadband Components: Category Two - Internal Broadband Connections Components
Network Rack - Tripp Lite 42U Open Frame 4-Post

$885.221$885.22Tripp Lite 42U Open Frame Rack Enclosure Server Cabinet
3000lb Capacity - 19" 42U

SR42UBEXP
ND

$273.061$273.06

Cabling Hardware - Grounding bar and cable

Cabling HardwareCabling
Hardware

$150.001$150.00

Installation-Cabling - Tripp Lite Rack, Grounding bar and cable

USI InstallationInstallation-
Cabling

$1,308.28Subtotal

Ext. PriceQtyPriceAerohive AP250 Wireless Access Points (OPTIONAL) * Optional

C2: Internal Broadband Components: Category Two - Internal Broadband Connections Components
Wireless Access Points - Aerohive AP250 with 3 Year HiveManager Subscription

$16,603.0050$332.06

Aerohive AP250 Indoor plenum rated, 2 radio 3x3:3 
802.11a/b/g/n/ac Access Point, MU-MIMO, 2 10/100/1000 
Ethernet ports, FCC regulatory domain, without power injector 
Internal Antenna only

Aerohive AP250 IEEE 802.11ac 1.27 Gbit/s Wireless Access
Point - 2.40 GHz, 5 GHz - 9 x Antenna(s) - 9 x Internal
Antenna(s) - MIMO Technology - 2 x Network (RJ-45) - USB -
Desktop, Ceiling Mountable, Wall Mountable

AH-AP-250-
AC-FCC

$9,844.0050$196.88
Aerohive HiveManager NG Public Cloud Subscription for one (1) 
Aerohive Device, includes 3 year Global Select Support: phone, 
software & Support Portal, Hardware Advanced Replacement. 
Can be used with HiveManager NG VA

Aerohive NGCS 3 Year SupportAH-NGCS-SL
-3Y

$750.001$750.00

Installation & Configuration of Network Equipment - Aerohive 
Wireless

USI InstallationInstallation-
Network
Equipment

$1,000.001$1,000.00

Installation & Configuration of Network Equipment - Physical 
installation of Aerohive APs

USI InstallationInstallation-
Network
Equipment

$28,197.00* Optional Subtotal

Page: 4 of 5Quote #008187 v1

89



Relationships Through Service Since 1984

Phone: 405-523-2162 Email: dlaase@unitedsystemsok.com Web: http://www.unitedsystemsok.com

Amount

$12,203.36

$28,197.00

$9,586.32

$1,308.28

Quote Summary

Cisco Network Switches

Aerohive AP250 Wireless Access Points 

Network Cabling for Aerohive APs 

Tripp Lite Network Rack

$51,294.96Total:

Pricing is valid for 30 days. Signature below constitutes acceptance of this quotation and authorizes United Systems, Inc. to
proceed to supply all goods and services as stated.  I hereby declare acceptance of payment terms, which is due upon receipt of
invoice.  Items that are returned or cancelled after written approval will be charged a restocking fee.

United Systems, Inc.

Date:

Title:

Dr. Mike SimpsonName:

Signature:

02/21/2018Date:

Sales Solutions ManagerTitle:

David LaaseName:

Signature:

Guthrie Ind School Dist I-1

Page: 5 of 5Quote #008187 v1

90



802 East Vilas 
Guthrie, OK  73044 
405-282-5959 – Phone 
405-282-5963 – Fax 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Technology Department 

Memo 
To:  Board of Education 

From: Dee Benson, Director of Technology 

Date: March 6, 2018 

Re:  2018 - 2019 Security 

I recently accepted proposals for updating and adding to our security system.  
We received six bids ranging from $118,702.42 to $221,355.14 for updates 
and additions to all seven school sites.  Bids for the four non-classroom sites 
ranged from $14,154.18 to $16,891.13 

I recommend awarding the bid to Digi security in the amount of $135,593.55 
to secure all of our sites. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me anytime. 

Office – 282-5959 

Cell – 202-7409 

Email – dee.benson@guthrieps.net 

91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Devereaux, April GUES School Nurse 03/05/18 6 New Position

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Jones, Wendy GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 04/02/18 3 7.5 Ebony Williams

FMLA Request
Support: 2

Certified: 1

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Ice, Kathy Junior High STEAM (Science) 5/25/2018Resigning
Ritter, Patsy GUES 5th Grade 5/25/2018Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Buchanan, Cherina Transportation Route Driver 2/23/2018Resigning
Garcia, Stephanie High School Cafeteria Worker 2/5/2018Resigning
Kinney, Michael Child Nutrition Cafeteria Warehouse 3/2/2018Terminated
Watts Lacina, Jean Administration Personnel Secretary 6/30/2018Retiring
Williams, Ebony GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 2/23/2018Terminated

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Davis, Pamela GUES High School Mary Hudson 8/14/2018

3/7/2018

134



135



136



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
   March 5, 2018     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Michelle Chapple, Cody Thompson, Dee 
Benson, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, and Linda Skinner. 
Janna Pierson was present for Sharon Watts.  
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for February   
  -   24 new Purchase Orders for February   
  

Completed Projects: 
  -   236 Work-Orders completed at Maintenance 
  -   56 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   HVAC repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Electrical repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Repaired/replaced doors/keys/locks throughout the district   

-   Repaired fire alarm stations at Cotteral 
  -   Refurbished Scrubber & 3 vacuums at the H.S.   

-   Roof repairs made to Administration, Fog. Quad, and Cotteral 
  -   Welding repairs to south goal post for the soccer nets 
     -   Assembled new playground equipment for Cotteral Spec Needs 
  -   Replaced bad breaker in H.S. kitchen which controls several outlets, 
      garbage disposal, and dishwasher 
    

Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 82 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 136 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   District HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing repairs 
  -   Replacing air filters at all sites and cleaning coils  
  -   Continuing bus repairs, #56 in the shop, #49 & #53 have been repaired 
  -   Continuing roof repairs where needed at all sites: 
                               a. Fogarty Quad bldg. and coping stone on main roof 
                               b. Central – Kitchen roof and east hallway sections 
                               c. Jr. High – Gym & part of the lower main roof 
         d. Administration – Board room and Spec Needs area 
  -   Continue painting the center section hall walls at the H.S. 
  -   Repairs to outside exterior walls at Faver annex building 
  -   Continue to repair/upgrade guttering at Fogarty 
  -   Replace the two doors on the north side of Fogarty, 3 entry doors at 
      Cotteral, and one classroom door for Color Guard at the H.S.  
  -   Scheduling HVAC Tune Up Program with Clearusults/OG&E 
  -   Safe Routes to School sidewalk has begun on Walnut   
  -   Scheduling to connect all kitchen hoods to fire alarm system  
  

137



 Future Projects: 
- Continue making repairs/upgrades to facilities and equipment 

recommended in the Performance Review Report 
- Install new sidewalk for Band to parking lot 
- Restroom fixtures and playground upgrades, and teacher moves to prepare 

for the transition to neighborhood schools  
- Continue to make repairs or replace HVAC units at all sites 
- Roof repairs throughout the district 
- Floor upgrades in classrooms at the HS, Bus Drivers Room, and Fogarty 
- Water proofing repairs to J.H. café and kitchen areas 
- Master lock/key system - Central classroom doors and entry doors at the 

H.S., Cotteral, and Jr. High 
- Build a closet for one classroom at Fogarty 
- Chiller replacement/repairs – GUES (1 compressor) 
- Repair/Replace/Paint the siding on the football locker rooms at Faver 
- Parking lot repairs to Fogarty, GUES, and the H.S.  

 
 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

Charter Oak ES –  
a. Gym – concrete base floor has been poured 

            Electrical, mechanical, and plumbing rough-ins 
            in progress 

b. Main building  – Block walk is being built 
                                                                                  Metal framing being installed, outer 
                section complete, classroom section 
                is underway 
                Electrical, Mechanical, & plumbing 
                rough-in are in progress 
                                                                                  Main water piping is in progress 
                Fire line loop piping and fire sprinkler  
                rough-in are in progress 

c.   Retaining wall for north parking lot is completed 
d.   Pad for water tower has been poured 
e.   Center Section – Block walls are being built 

    Door frames are being installed 
f.    Lagoon  

     High School Chiller –  
                        a. Pre-installation electrical work has been completed 
  b. Additional concrete pad has been poured 
  c. Chiller has been delivered and is being built into the system  

 
Dee Benson discussed the IT Bond projects and quotes he has obtained. 
 
Dr. Simpson discussed the revised school calendar, the right-of-way easement for CREC, 
and the work that is being done to determine the Elementary boundaries. 

138



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

March 6, 2018 

4:00 P.M.  

 

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Michelle Chapple, 
Angie Smedley, Dee Benson, Gina Davis, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley, and 
Michele Hamby 
 
Ms. Chapple opened the meeting informing the committee the first items were 
routine financial reports, speaking briefly on the Comparative Financial Report 
and Fund Balance Projection.   
 
Ms. Chapple spoke on the following: 
 
 Municipal Accounting Systems (MAS) renewal contract for Financial and  
 Student Accounting software 
 

This is our annual renewal contract for our student/financial 
software. 
 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 
 
 2018-2019 Revised School Calendar 
 
  Martin Luther King Day was incorrect on the previously approved  
  calendar.  This new draft corrects that holiday and moves the   
  elementary parent/teacher conferences. 
 
 OERB Grant 
 
  The high school has received a grant in the amount of $9436.24 for  
  the purchase of science supplies. 
 
 

139



Ms. Walters spoke on the following:   
 
 K-8 Remedial Summer School Program  
  
  Instruction will include reading and math, with an approximate cost  
  of $32,000, funded through Title I. 
 
Ms. Smedley spoke on the following: 
   
 Request to Participate in State Special Olympics Summer Games 
 
  Approximately 54 students and adult sponsors will be attending the 
  games in Stillwater this year, at a cost of roughly $9960, paid entirely  
  through the Special Olympics activity fund. 
 
Mr. Benson spoke on the following:  
   
 District Technology Plan Approval 
 
  This is the same plan approved last year, with updates to dates and  
  software additions. 
 
 Contract Renewals with AT&T and Onenet 
   
  Renewals of current contracts with no change in cost to district. 
 
 Erate Contract with United Systems – Charter Oak ES 
 
  Cost to district will be $10258.99 after Erate to install wireless. 
 
 TwoTrees purchase of servers and professional services 
 

After working with three bidders to virtualize our server 
environment, it is recommended we approve contract with TwoTrees 
as they are a better fit to the district. 

 
  

140



Approve bid with Digi to upgrade and add security to all sites 
 
  This will be a cost of $135,593.55 to Digi Security Systems to secure 
  all sites. 
  
Dr. Simpson spoke on the following:  
 
 Charter Oak Easement 
    
  CREC has requested an easement to install lines at Charter Oak  
  Elementary School. 
 
Dr. Simpson and Mr. Benson spoke on the following: 
 
  Following the agenda items, Dr. Simpson, along with Mr. Benson,  
  Spoke briefly regarding proposed elementary boundaries. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

141



Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes  

February 6, 2018 

5:00 p.m. 

 

Those in attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Dee Benson, Angie 

Smedley, Janna Pierson, Gina Davis, Travis Sallee and Sheryl Miles  

Ms. Walters 

 K-8 Remedial Summer School Program 

Summer school will be offered from June 4th – June 28th M-Th 8:30-11:30 a.m at the 

projected cost of $32,000 funded through federal Title I funds. 

 

 School Designations 

We are no longer focus designations for Fogarty, GUES and the High School. With the 

new guidelines followed under ESSA they will identify new designations by looking at 

OSTP test scores for 2017, 2018 and 2019 that will measure the same standards.  

 

 Elementary Beginning and Middle of the Year MAP Scores 

For grades Pre-K through 6th their averaged scores for ELA (Reading) were at the 

Beginning of the Year (BOY) 54% and the Middle of the Year (MOY) 54%. For Math the 

Pre-K through 6th averaged scores showed the BOY at 51% and MOY at 48% 

 

 DHS Referrals  

DHS referrals reported by our staff are at the highest level they have ever been for the 

last four years. For this school year 2017-2018 we are already at 32 referrals with three 

months of school left.  

 

Mr. Ogle 

 Revised 2018-2019 Calendar 

There was a mistake on the draft calendar that was brought to you at the February 

board meeting with Martin Luther King Day being shown on January 14, 2019 when it 

should have been January 21, 2019. This also changed the elementary Parent Teacher 

Conferences to January 29, 2019 and January 31, 2019 at the request of the District 

Calendar Committee.  

142



 

 Wrapping up ACT Prep  

Mr. LeGrande and the high school administrative staff are finishing up the ACT Prep 

during Power Hour with the juniors.  For next year Mr. LeGrande is looking for a way to 

incorporate ACT Prep as a mandatory semester class for all juniors. 

 

 ACT April 3rd  (Make-up April 24th) 

All juniors will be taking the ACT free of charge on April 3rd paid by the SDE. This year 

there is a makeup day on April 24th for those that miss the first test. 
   

 Career Fair Info 

Ms. Walters attended OBU Career Fair with GUES Assistant Principal Jeff Ball on 

February 28th.  They spoke with around 20 graduates and collected resumes.  Mr. Ogle 

and Ms. Walters will be attending OSU Career Fair March 27th.  Mr. Ogle is concerned 

that since UCO moved their student teaching to the fall semester, that the applicant 

pool may be rather small this year. 

 

 

143


	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	2-12-18 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	2018 Tech Plan #2.pdf
	SCHOOLS
	Executive Summary
	Vision Statement
	Mission Statement
	Guthrie Public Schools Technology Priority Goals
	Professional Development Technology Goal

	Impact on Curriculum, Instruction, and Evaluation





